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File #: 23-309 CRA Agenda Date: 4/23/2024 Item #: 7J.
TO: CRA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Renée A. Jadusingh, Esq., CRA Executive Director

DATE: April 23, 2024

DELRAY BEACH COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD MEETING DATES - MAY
2024 THROUGH FEBRUARY 2025

Recommended Action:

Approve the proposed CRA Board meeting schedule with dates for the period of May 2024 through February
2025.

Background:

Below is the list of regularly scheduled CRA Board meeting dates for the period of May 2024 through February
2025.

CRA Regular meetings are scheduled on the fourth Tuesday of every month at 4:00 PM, unless otherwise
noted. CRA Workshops Meetings will be scheduled, as needed, at 2:00 PM prior to the regularly scheduled
Board meetings, unless otherwise noted.

CRA Board Meeting Schedule:

Thursday, May 30, 2024 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Adjusted due to Memorial Day

Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Adjusted due to City Commission’s Schedule

Thursday, August 29, 2024 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Adjusted due to the annual FHC Conference

Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Tuesday, October 29, 2024 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Adjusted to the 5" Tuesday due to the FRA

Conference

Monday, November 18, 2024 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Adjusted due to holidays

Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:00 PM - Regular Board Meeting
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